French, Dianne

L“

From: julie.trabout@hamilton-oh.gov
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 12:39 PM
To: French, Dianne

Subject: Hamilton payment

To: Fairfield Township
Fairfield Township
HAMILTON, OH 45011

From: City of Hamilton, Ohio
345 High Street
Hamilton, OH 45011

Payment Date: ~ 07/22/2019
Payment Amount: $73,169.70

Payment is for the following invoices:

Invoice Number Invoice Date Invoice Description InvoiceAmount
2019-00001201  07/19/2019  ACH BC Annex 2018 Distribution $73,169.70
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Finance Department

City Of Hamilton | B 345 High Street, Suite 730

BUTLER COUNTY OHIO L} Hamilton, Ohio 45011

July 29,2019

Ms. Shelly Schultz, Fiscal Officer
Fairfield Township

6032 Morris Road

Hamilton, OH 45011

Dear Shelly:

This is to advise that an ACH payment in the amount of $58,085.64 in payment of Fairfield Township’s net
collections for the J.LE.D.D., II, and 11l will be forthcoming. This is in accordance with the ].E.D.D. Board
Directive September 1, 2005 to have the distributions made monthly.

For the calculations pertaining to the balance for distribution of funds for June 2019 we now have the
original J.LE.D.D. (categorized as ].E.D.D. I), the first amendment adding area to the original ].E.D.D.
(categorized as J.E.D.D. II), and the second amendment adding additional area to the original ].E.D.D.
(categorized as ].E.D.D. III). The total available for distribution (net of refunds and commissions) for June
2019 for J.E.D.D. 1is $69,470.89 (See ].E.D.D. I collections attachment). The J.E.D.D. agreement determined
that the distributions for ].E.D.D. I will be paid 75% to the City of Hamilton and 25% to Fairfield Township.
The distribution according to that criteria would result in a payment of $52,103.17 to the City of Hamilton
and a payment of $17,367.72 to Fairfield Township.

The total available for distribution (net of refunds and commissions) for June 2019 for].E.D.D. 1l is
$53,896.91 (see .E.D.D. Il collections attachment). The ].E.D.D. agreement determined that the distribution
for J.E.D.D. Il will be paid 25% to the City of Hamilton and 75% to Fairfield Township. The distribution
according to that criteria would result in a payment of $13,474.23 to the City of Hamilton and a payment of
$40,422.68 to Fairfield Township.

The total available for distribution (net of refunds and commissions) for June 2019 for J.E.D.D. Il is $590.47
(see J.E.D.D. III collections attachment). The ].E.D.D. agreement determined that the distribution for ].E.D.D.
[T will be paid 50% to the City of Hamilton and 50% to Fairfield Township. The distribution according to
that criteria would result in a payment of $295.23 to the City of Hamilton and a payment of $295.24 to
Fairfield Township.

The total combined amount due to the City of Hamilton is $65,872.63. The total combined amount due to
Fairfield Township is $58,085.64. If you have any questions or need any additional information pertaining
to this matter, please feel free to contact Dave Jones at 785-7153, E-mail at dave.jones@hamilton-oh.gov.
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#1
Dave Jones
Finance Director

Ce: Joshua A. Smith, City Manager
Julie Vonderhaar, Township Administrator



JEDD SUMMARY JUNE 2019

JEDD | JEDD Il JEDD Il TOTAL
TOWNSHIP SHARE 17 ,867.72 40,422.68 295.24 58,085.64
HAMILTON SHARE 52,103.17 13,474.23 295.23 65,872.63
69,470.89 53,896.91 590.47 123,958.27
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JEDD | Monthly Revenue Report for period:

DEP DATE

TOTALS

6/30/2019

INDIVIDUAL BUSINESS

5 15,182.00

$ - § 15,182.00

6/1/2019 6/30/2019
TOT NET-PROF WITHHOLDING NSF  Revisions

15,182.00 54,990.62 - &

$ 15,182.00 $ 54,990.62 $ - $ -

GROSS COLLECTIONS
COMMISSIONS
REFUNDS ISSUED
CREDIT CARD FEES
MISC. ADJ

NET DISTRIBUTION

TOWNSHIP SHARE
HAMILTON SHARE

Report Date

Est. Allocation Adj.

7/16/2019
TOT DEPOSIT

70,172.62

$ 70,172.62

70,172.62
701.73

$ 69,470.89

$ 17,367.72
$ 52,103.17



JEDD Il Monthly Revenue Report for period: 6/1/2019 6/30/2019 Report Date: 7/16/2019

DEP DATE INDIVIDUAL BUSINESS  TOT NET-PROF WITHHOLDING NSF Revisions TOT DEPOSIT
6/30/2019 - 12,951.50 12,951.50 41,489.82 - 54,441.32
TOTALS $ - $1295150 $ 12,951.50 $§ 41,489.82 $ - 8 -8 54,441.32
GROSS COLLECTIONS 54,441.32
COMMISSIONS 544.41

REFUNDS ISSUED -
CREDIT CARD FEE -

MISC. ADJ -
REFUND ESCROW BAL,

NET DISTRIBUTION 3 53,896.91
TOWNSHIP SHARE $ 40,422.68

HAMILTON SHARE $ 13,474.23



JEDD it Monthly Revenue Report for period:
DEP DATE INDIVIDUAL -BUSINESS
6/30/2019 -

TOTALS $ - 8

/1/2019 6/30/2019

TOT NET-PROF WITHHOLDING  NSF

- 596.43

$ - 8 596.43 $
GROSS COLLECTIONS

COMMISSIONS

ccA

CREDIT CARD FEE

MISC. AD)

REFUND ESCROW BAL.

NET DISTRIBUTION

TOWNSHIP SHARE
HAMILTON SHARE

Report Date:

Revisions

7/16/2019
TOT DEPCSIT

596.43
$ 596.43
596.43
5.96

T swar
5 295.24

$ 2985.23



